

DELTA STATE UNIVERSITY STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION CABINET Minutes

Date: October 17th, 2022

Call to Order: 9:00 a.m.

Members in Attendance: Lucia Chacon, Madison Lavoie, Michael Tucker, Shukira King, Haley Rooks, Kaiden Beck, Martina Rossetti, Hayden Kirkhart, Anna Grace Travis, Raychelle Chambers, Kelly Foster, Karley Blosech, and Samira O'Neal. (Advisor- Elizabeth Branton and Dr. Lovin). (Guests - Abbey Alexander).

Members not in Attendance: Haley Rooks

<u>Call to Order:</u> A regular meeting of the Student Government Cabinet was held in SGA office on October 17th, 2022. The meeting convened at 9:00 a.m. with Lucia Chacon presiding.

• Lucia announced that the Nursing parking lot has been completed. As of right now, the golf course will not be reopening, they are simply enhancing it. During homecoming elections, there was a runoff on canvas for the homecoming queen. 1200 students voted, which is 50% of the student body. Lucia announced that they had a meeting with the IHL SGA Presidents council.

Selected Topic/Issue for Cabinet Discussion

None

Business

Action

- - The floor was opened for discussion where Abbey Alexander presented their Honors College Bill. Kelly Foster made a friendly amendment to the bill by changing the name to Honors Program. Lucia made a friendly amendment to change the bill to resolution 1 instead of a bill. After no further discussion, the bill has been tabled until the corrections are made.

- Carnival food......Shukira King
 - Shukira King announced the prices of the food for the Carnival for Homecoming week. 150 corn dogs will cost \$600, 100 candy apple slices will cost \$200, 150 lemonades will cost \$750, 300 funnel cakes will cost \$700. There will be a traveling fee of \$50. In total, the food truck will cost \$2,300.
 - On motion by Shukira King and seconded Madison Lavoie, the floor was opened for discussion on the carnival food for homecoming. All Cabinet members present and participating voted unanimously for the approval to spend \$2,300 for the Carnival food.

Discussion

- Homecoming plans......Shukira King
 - Shukira King announced that the carnival will only be open to faculty, students, and staff. Smash car event will take place, but we are not smashing the car, it will get spray painted instead. The book drive will continue to take place.

Cabinet Reports

- Big Green Event
 - o Talked to Dr. Green and decided that the Small Green Event will be moved to November 12th. Time is TBA.
- Chief of Staff
 - Encouraged SGA members to complete their office hours. 1st Freshman Rise meeting was last week and went well.
- Athletic Affairs
 - o Received positive feedback on the thunder sticks at the football game.
- Public Relations
 - Work orders have been submitted for homecoming. Encouraged SGA members to take down old posters.
- Spirits and Traditions
 - Gave a special thanks to those that have helped the advisor with homecoming plans.
- Treasurer
- o General SGA Account Balance: \$155,304.50
- Advisor Branton
 - Announced that the Cleveland Nursing home is in need of help. Any donations or volunteer services is appreciated.
- Advisor Lovin
 - Gave a special thanks to Madison Lavoie for working the gate at the student parking lot.

Adjournment: 9:21a.m.

• Next Cabinet Meeting- October. 31st, 2022, at 9:00 a.m.

Topic: TB